OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
Peterborough, New Hampshire

CONTOOCOOK VALLEY SCHOOL BOARD

Tuesday, February 7, 2006

SAU Office
7:00 p.m.
MINUTES
Board Administration
Joe MacGregor, Tom Welden Keith Burke, Supt
Craig Hicks, Stewart Brock Paul Bartolomucci, Asst. Supt
Dan Harper, Bill McKinnon Marian Alese, BA
Beverly Bacon, Nan Fornd LindaPotter, SoEd
Gail Cromwell, Tom Lawless SueDell, CVHS
Ken Young, Qiristy Greene Gib West, CVHS
Dick Dunning, SMS
Beth SanMartino, CVEA Jeanie West, SMS
May Clark, DCS

Rick Nannicelli, GBS
Pamela Matthews, Ferce
Sue Copley, PES
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
Joe MacGregor called the meeting to oder at 7:09 p.m The Pledgeof Allegiance was recited.
Bill McKinnon eported tha hewould berecording the meeting

2. Minutes (Board Vote Required)
a. January 24, 2006
Ken Young motioned to accept the January 24, 2006 minutes
Gail Cromwell wanted to nok tha on paye 9, ltem # 16, hat shewas orein favor.
In addition, Bl McKinnon sid tha the vote assodated with item #16 s avote to putthe
warrant on he bdlot for the voters to decide.
Nan Fornal second.
All were in favor as amended.

3. Public Comment
None

4. Superintendent’s Report and Presentation of Business
a. Request to Accept a Gift or Donation (Board Vote Required)
1. ConVal High School has received from Charles Howland and Jenny Houdon of Warwick
Mills $500 br the US First Roboics Club
Tom Lawless motioned to accept the gift as listed.
Ken Young second. Unanimous.



b. Assignment of Warrant Questions
Thefollowing Board Members agreed to peak on behdf of thefollowing warrant questions

#1DTom Welden #2BDTom Welden #3 D Christy Greene
#4 D Craig Hicks #5DCraig Hicks #6DNan Fornd
#7DChristy Greene #8D Joe MacGregor #9 b Joe MacGregor
#10DNan Fornd #11DKen Young #12DKen Young
#13DBeverly Bacon #14DBeverly Bacon #15DTom Lawless
#16D Christy Greene #17DPetition Article

c. Staff Appreciation Day — May 26, 2006

Keith Burke said tha typically every year students are released hdf-day and a lund is provided for
al district staff in gppreciation. He requested that this bedoneagan this year on May 26, 2006.
Craig Hicks moved to release students half-day on May 26, 2006 in recognition of staff
appreciation.

Stewart Brock second. Unanimous.

d. Monthly Events Calendar
Keith Burke referenced the Februay 2006 nVal School District Calenda

Tom Welden asked if counsel has given an opnion on Article #17. kit enforceable?
Keith Burke said tha counsel feels tha it is not enforceable.

MarshaMorrow from the Monadnod Ledger asked for clarification. dbe MacGregor repested the
qustion and Keith@ darification.

In addition, further clarification wes asked if the genera vote comes in mgjority, would we take
ation?

de MacGregor said that hebdieves it will not

5. Reports
a. Principal
Dick Dunning said both he and Rick Nannicelli would like to report that the wrestling team made up
of both 5" and 6" graders was the Division Il championsfor the Tri-County league
This upooming weekend they will go to the State Meet. Of the eight students paticipding, eight
camein first. Mr. Dunning also said that on March 2" SMS would hog amodd solar car race. This
will bethefirst time tha this will behdd in this part of the Sate.
Pamela Matthews said that sheis very excited to paticipae in PBIS.
Sue Dell reported that shejug gottheresults of the Nationd German exams. Ten scored above 85%
and sx sudents scored above90% Two firsts, Michdle Russell received apeafect score on theora
test and Britta Moore received apeafect score on hewritten exam.
Sue Copley said tha PES recently had game night On Friday, fourth grade teachers went to aSodal
Studies workshop. h addition, $iejoined Ferce school and ConVal in PBIS last week in Conoord.
Lastly, shereported that she was very impressed with thefire and polce respons during arecent bus
accident before school
May Clark commented on the spread of schools involved with PBIS. Dublin isin its first year and
has learned 0 much dready.
Paul Bartolomucci said that the Title | literacy night was hdd last week at CVHS. Great food was
putoutby ConVal food ®rvice. Therewas agreat turnout Paul thanked the gaff for ther volunteer
hours.

b. Teacher
None



c. Student
None

d. Education

Christy Greene said they met last night. ConVal gradudion requirements were discussed. The group
istrying o arive a aprocess on howthedecision will bearived at. The high shoolis working
diligently on atimeline as to howthey are going to achieve an end pioduct to arive a the decisionon
gradudion requirements.

Christy Greene moved to accept the timeline provided

Tom Welden second.

Gail Cromwell said that we needed to take an active role in forming the committee. Sherecommends
five faculty, five School Board members as well as sudents and plindpds on the committee.

Gail said shewould like a draft proposl to come to the Board first for review before going o district
administration.

Nan Fornd said that it would bebetter to leave the compostion o the CVLT. They should decide
who is on the committee.

Craig said that hewould like to knowhow the Board was going o beinvolved.

Christy said this doaument has been discussed twice and hes asked to bring it forward. Regular
updaes have been requested. She clarified that she was making the motion o accept thetimeline
Craig said that if the Board has not decided whether we want two diplomas or notheis notsure if he
wants to advance this. If we send it off, does it mean tha we are dore discussing it?

Joe MacGregor said tha pat of the committee would have Board representation. Bll McKinnon
suggested that a different mix for this committee might beconsdered. be MacGregor said tha the
committee makeup ha not been ddined in the doawment.

Keith Burke said that the processis for it to go hrough he school, to the Superintendent and the
Boad.

Joe MacGregor asked haow this differs from a request for acurriculum change Gail Cromwell said
the Boardsjob is to work out policy. Why shouldn®it come straight to the Board? Is there alegal
reason?

Tom Welden said tha traditiondly, to avoid dhaos information travels to the Supeaintendent and
then to theBoad. Theideais tha information pases through he management team. Therefore, it
would beknown where certain items are in the process. Sewart Brock said tha hewould loveto
have additiond eyes on tis because it is such an important item. As an dterndive, this could be
broughtto the sub-committee. Bill McKinnon sid that it might languish and notge to the Boad in
atimely manne.

Craig Hicks said tha heis less concerned with how thereport travels. Heis concerned tha we are
the people that direct the scopeof work.

Joe Macgregor said tha we need to focus on themotion that is on thefloor for thetimeline

Ken Young sid School Boad poicy titled GBD. Thefirst paragraph defines where dl
communicationsgo. Theflow is from the saff to the Supeintendent.

Stewart Brock deferred.

Gail Cromwell said that policy refers to the staff. Thisis a gpecial committee and is broader than just
staff. Shewould prefer to see the proposal tha comes out of the committee before it gds revised.
Gail amended Christy’s motion to say that the proposal should travel first to the Board before
Administration for approval.

Beverly Bacon sid hats off to the high school for working up atimeline Sue Dell has assured us
tha the Board will be pat of the process. Has the committee makeup been decided? SueDéell
replied tha it had notand tha a meeting would take place tomorrow.

Joe MacGregor said to indude@nd BoardOon the June06 and dily/Aug 06 Ine

Joe asked what the fear was aboutrevision. I hasto come to the Board for review anyway.

3.



Nan Fornd said that she thinks the amendment is a vote of no confidence. The School Board has
enough onfts plate withouttaking on oher peoples work.

Bill McKinnon aked what thefear was of giving thework to the Board for review.

Gail Cromwell said that it was notintended as avote of no onfidence.

Keith Burke said hedid not take it as a vote of no confidence.

Joe MacGregor called for a vote.

Craig Hicks, Bill McKinnon, Gail Cromwell, Stewart Brock, Christy Greene in favor.

Dan Harper, Beverly Bacon, Tom Welden, Nan Fornal, Tom Lawless and Ken Young voted in
the negative.

Motion failed.

Gail Cromwell said tha because of the extra math credit, freshman this year mus bdieve tha they
need 27 cedits to gradude.

Keith Burke said that it is fill 26 aedits untl the Board makes changes.

Gail Cromwell said that if thisis thecase, oneless dective is required and the Board has not
discussed this.

Gail motioned that the School Board accepts the three required math requirements as part of
the graduation requirement. The extra credit will come from the elective requirement with no
increase in credit requirements to graduate.

The motion is suggested to accept the State core standards.

Bill McKinnon second.

Bill said that if Gail was willing to restate and say that it should be a minimum requirement
Gail accepted.

Keith said that we have to up he credit requirements to meet the state. We don®want to go béow.
Gail said that sheis realy only objecting to the process. She doesn® want thingsto hagppen at the
high shool withoutthe School Boads knowledge

Gail Cromwell withdrew all of her motion.

Christy said tha the committee also discussed the ATC. Potential programs tha could be started as
well as those tha might be droppeal were discussed.

Christy requested Monday, February 27, 2006 &7:00 p.m for the next Education Committee
meeting.

e. Budget and Property

Craig Hicks said that hewants an undestanding of what we do and donfwant to discuss in pubic.
See Attachment #1 D Budgée By Object (Proposed 206D02007) and Budgd by Fundion. Also, e
Attachment #2 - Proposd Budgéd vs. Find Budgd Bwhat did we cut. Almos $600,000 haibeen
trimmed from thebudgé. See Attachments #3 and #4 & well regarding Qperationd Budge
compaison and Unfunded Federal mandaes reviewed.

Regading the Computer Initiative, Rick, Peter and Dick will be present to answer any questions
The next Budge and Rroperty meeting will take place on March 1, 2006.

f. Personnel
Dan Harper reported that Personnd will meet on February 13, 2006.

g. Staff Development
Ken Young eported that they have not met.

h. Steering
None



i. Communications
Nan Fornd said that discussion ook place aboutwhat P.R.would take place before the March
meeting.

. Old Business
Bill Mckinnon sid tha questionsaboutfluoride came up durng aBoard meeting in 2004 n
Francestown. Further discussion wes tabled a that time. The prosand wnsof fluoride were
requested to besent home to paents. FES has sarted up he same program with Monadnodk Healthy
teeth. A doaiment was sent home to paents requesting them to 9gn up. heBoard tabled the
discussion and then administration went off and did it anyway.
Joe MacGregor said tha the discussion was tha we would provide a 30 scond fuorideflush. Bill
said tha it isactudly agd and notaflush. May Clark said tha anything that is donewith individual
children has gonethrough the paental permission piocess. It is notadministered by shool staff but
through adental professiond. Free dental careis an opion off school groundsto families. Mrs.
Clark said that it is impressive that teeth deaning and restorative treatment is made available free of
charge
Pamela Matthews said that the same thing is hgppening in Bennington. Sue Copley confirmed that it
was agood pan. Bill McKinnon sid tha heis not questioning the bendfit of dental care. Back in
Novembe 2004 M. McKinnon sid tha hewanted paents to receive information éoutdterndives.
He is notdiscouning the benefits in any way. His point is that administration went ahead with this
anyway and the Board was not gonethrough.
Joe MacGregor said that an action was nottaken in d@ther direction tha evening. The minutes did not
show aclear distinction of wha took place.
Nan Fornd said that she agrees with bendfits butthat sheis very anti-fluoide Tom Welden said tha
if an item istabled it should beeither endarsed or not before action is taken with regard to it.
Christy Greene suggested tha literature representing both sides be given to parents. Bill McKinnon
said tha hehad concernstha information in favor of treatments has already gonehone.
Bill McKinnon motioned to require that both sides be presented to parents before this program
continues.
Gail Cromwell second.
May Clark said tha shethinkstha it is the families respongbility to find ou this information.
Otherwise, schools are taking on ahugeresponsbility in providing such information.
Shdly Nelkens said tha the Healthy Kids doaument states that it is nota schoolsponsred activity.
It implies tha it is endorsed by the school when distributed from the schools.
Stewart Brock agrees that we need to have parents have the accountability. Before he sgnsa
doaument for his son, daighter, or family hefeels tha it is his ultimate responsbility to make the
decision.
Craig Hicks said tha we need to bevery clear tha we are dlowing it to oacur buttha we are not
endorsing it.
Keith Burke said tha asfar as flyers go, dating tha it is nota ConVal spon®ored ectivity makes it
clear that the district does notprovideit. Otherwise, the Girl Scouts or Boy Scouts could notsend
information hone if thiswasthecase. Thisis the best we could do orflyers could never go hone.
Tom Lawless said tha we should treat the adults like adults and noteducate them. Tha should be
thear job © do.
Marian Alese said tha if a motion was madethen it was recorded. If it was tabled then it was
recorded. Theinformation was received from Shdly Nelkens No motion ortable was recorded.
Bill McKinnon sid that it wasn®amotion.
Joe MacGregor said that there is a motion on the floor that information will be provided about
the Healthy Kids dental program. A balanced document will be provided to give the alternate
view, both positive and negative, with credible information.
Gail Cromwell, Bill McKinnon, Christy Greene and Nan Fornal were in favor.
Opposed were Stewart Brock, Ken Young, Craig Hicks, Dan Harper, Tom Lawless, and Tom
Welden.  Motion defeated.

5.



Gail said tha she wanted to discuss the copying of the manud request. The origind convesation
took place and then a second onvesation ok place. The next evening the information was placed
in mailboxes.

We spent alot of time discussing handwritten noes and that nothing wuld begiven out

Joe MacGregor said tha the origind request was tha copies of the entire document be provided.
Other issues were highe on thelist a tha time.

Gail said that items marked OMBCOare of importance. OLBAAQare dso important.

There are some sample policies tha toudh on tems tha we will bediscussing oon. Gil was glad
tha there was arationd explanaion of why we did nothave this information. At the bottom, legd
references are noted and she thinkstha the new format is great.

Craig Hicks asked when the credit and gymdiscussion will take place. Gail said that it ison the
horizon for March.

Shdly Nelkens said tha sheis conaerned aoutthe recommendation

Joe MacGregor said tha he suspects that it will bereviewed.

7. Approval of Manifests (Board Vote Required)
Marian certified that manifests 86 £92 taling $1,200,838.20mal sub run 120 ad 121 btaling
$11,965.79rad Payroll #16 ptaling $791,4742 have been reviewed and found o beprope charges
ayang the Contoomok Valley School District for goodsor services received and hare been properly
piocessed prior to ther submittal to the School Board.
Ken Young moved to approve manifests.
Tom Lawless second. Unanimous

The Press asked if it was predetermined tha an gpology would notcome forward if Article #17 passed.
JbeMacGregor said tha the Board would meet and deéermine what action would take place.

8. Non-Public Session: RSA 91-A:3,Ilc
Dan Harper motioned to go into non-public session for negotiations
All in favor. Ken Young left the meeting at 9:22. Those Board Members staying voted in the

affirmative.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Marschok






